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DATE DATE SUBJECT INFORMATION SOURCE
PRE 1829 1829 ST. LOUIS PERE ANTOINE - PASTOR OF ST. LOUIS CATHEDRAL ROWED 1,2
CATHEDRAL ACROSS THE RIVER TO HOLD SERVICES IN ALGIERS UNTIL

HIS DEATH IN 1829

ST. LOUIS
CATHEDRAL

1794
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ST. LOUIS
CATHEDRAL o

1849

1841 MARIANITE FOUNDED
SISTERS OF
HOLY CROSS

PRE 1848 1848 ST. LOUIS ALGIERS RESIDENTS CROSS RIVER FOR MASS
CATHEDRAL

PRE 1848 1848 DUVERJE HOME MASS HELD OCASIONLLY BECAUSE THERE WAS NO
CHURCH IN ALGIERS
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DUVERJE HOME

1848 4/12/1853 ST. FATHER OGE' - SECULAR PRIEST - NATIVE OF
BARTHOLOMEW PREUSCHDROFF, ALSACE, FRANCE
CHURCH

1848 ST. BUILT UNDER BISHOP BLANC (CONFLICT IN NAME)
BARTHOLOMEW

CHURCH
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ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

5/22/1848 ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

12/19/1848 12/19/1848 ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

FIRST DOCUMENTED BAPTISM PERFORMED BY FATHER
OGE' AT ST. BARTHOLOMEW

ARCH BISHOP BLENK ACCEPTS PROPERTY DONATION
ACROSS FROM DUVERJE HOME ON VILLERE ST. (MORGAN)
FROM 4 DUVERJE SISTERS. PROPERTY WAS DESIGNATED
FOR CHURCH & CEMETERY. TO BE CALLED "ST.
BARTHOLOMEW" IN MEMORY OF THE HEAD OF DUVERJE
FAMILY AND IT SHOULD REVERT BACK TO THE FAMILY IF
NOT USED FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.



12/24/1848

1849

1/18/1853

4/12/1853

4/15/1853

6/15/1853

1854
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6/1854

9/30/1853

7/22/1855

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

sTI
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

sTI
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ARCHBISHOP BLENK BLESSES THE NEW CHURCH.

CHURCH BUILT ON MORGAN STREET UNDER ARCHBISHOP
ANTHONY BLANC ADMINISTRATION.(CONFLICTING DATE &
SPELLING)

LAST RECORDED BAPTISM PERFORMED BY FATHER OGE".

FATHER OGE' PASSED AWAY

FATHER J. ONTENDRICK - SECULAR PRIEST

ESTIMATED 10,000 PEOPLE IN NEW ORLEANS DIE FROM
YELLOW FEVER AT 28 YEARS OLD

FATHER ETIENNE HENRIOT - SECULAR PRIEST - DIES FROM
ANOTHER YELLOW FEVER EPIDEMIC
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1855

1855

11/18/1855

2/25/1856

1857

6/1/1859

5/31/1859

1871

9/30/1859

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

SCHOOL FOR
CATHOLIC GIRLS
OF ALGIERS

SCHOOL FOR
CATHOLIC GIRLS
OF ALGIERS

SCHOOL FOR
CATHOLIC GIRLS
OF ALGIERS

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

YELLOW FEVER STRIKES AGAIN

FATHER GUERARD - SECULAR PRIEST

1 LOT AT ALIX & SEGUIN PURCHASED FROM V.
DARENSBURG FOR $300 FOR THE ERECTION OF SCHOOL
BUILDINGS FOR CATHOLIC GIRLS OF ALGIERS AT A COST
OF $1,900.

2 LOTS CORNER OF ALIX & SEGUIN STREETS PURCHASED
FOR $700 FROM DUVERJE-OLIVIER FAMILY FOR SCHOOL
BUILDING.

INSTRUCTION OF GIRLS ONLY WAS UNDERTAKEN BY THE
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF MOUNT CARMEL.
MOTHER MADELINE SEELY FIRST SUPERIOR OF THIS
COMMUNITY OF NUNS. THEIR INTEREST WAS EVENTUALLY
SOLD TO THE MARIST FATHERS.. FATHER GOGGAN'S
INTEREST WAS TO TEACH BOTH GIRLS & BOYS.

FATHER S. GUINAND PERFORMED BAPTISM & MARRIAGES
AT ST. BARTHOLOMEW.

1,2

1
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11/1/1859

1861

9/8/1864

1864

6/1865

6/4/1865

7/24/1866

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

sTI
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

sTI
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

ST.
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

FATHER LAMY - SECULAR PRIEST

BISHOP ODIN HAD BEEN MADE ARCHBISHOP OF NEW
ORLEANS.

ARCH BISHOP JEAN MARIE ODIN OFFERS THE SOCIETY OF
MARY THE PARISH OF ALGIERS

FATHER JEAN F. DENIS NAMED PASTOR OF THE NEW
PARISH OF ST. MARY ALONG WITH ASSISTANT PASTORS
FATHERS GAUTHERIN AND BINSFELD.

MARIST TAKE OVER THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE PARISH
OF ALGIERS.

FATHER LAMY PERFORMS HIS LAST BAPTISM IN ALGIERS
BEFORE THE ARRIVAL OF THE MARISTS

FATHER DENIS PURCHASES NINE LOTS FROM MRS. J. B.
OLIVIER (ALICE DUVERJE) FOR $5,400. THESE LOTS FORM
AN "L" AT THE CORNER OF ALIX AND VERRET STREETS.

1,3
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1866 ST. FATHER DENIS PURCHASES PROPERTY FROM MRS.
BARTHOLOMEW ROBELOT (HELENE DUVERJE) FOR $630. THIS PROPERTY
CHURCH LATER CONVERTED INTO ST. MARY'S CEMETERY. (SEE PIC
ST. MARY’S
CEMETERY

1870 HOLY NAME OF SOME WORK ON THE NEW CHURCH BEGINS.
MARY CHURCH
11/24/1870 HOLY NAME OF FATHER DENIS DIES AT THE AGE OF 57.

MARY CHURCH

1871 HOLY NAME OF ERECTED THROUGH EFFORTS OF FATHER HENRY
MARY CHURCH BELLANGER

1871 SCHOOL FOR SCHOOL MOVED TO LOTS PURCHASED ON CORNER OF
CATHOLIC GIRLS OLIVIER AND ELIZA STREETS
OF ALGIERS
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1872

5/1873

ST. OLD CHURCH BUILDING DISMANTLED. ARCH BISHOP
BARTHOLOMEW PERCHE' TRIED TO RETAIN THE RIGHTS TO THE
CHURCH PROPERTY. THE DEVERJE FAMILY TOOK THE CASE TO

COURT AND WAS AWARDED THE PROPERTY BACK.

HOLY NAME OF CHURCH DEDICATED
MARY CHURCH




5/18/1879

6/27/1882

1882

1883

1884

1884

6/17/1885

8/15/1886

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

SCHOOL FOR

CATHOLIC GIRLS

OF ALGIERS

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

sTI
BARTHOLOMEW
CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH
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FATHER BELLANGER DIES IN FRANCE

THE THREE LOTS ON ALIX ST. WERE SOLD BY THE SISTERS
OF MOUNT CARMEL. THE ORIGINAL BUILDING THAT WAS
THE CONVENT WAS MOVED TO 513 SEGUIN ST.

FATHER GEORGE BRADY PURCHASES TH"WAY OF THE
CROSS" AT A COST OF $2,000.
NEW ORGAN INSTALLED IN CHURCH

CHURCH PROPERTY WAS SOLD AT A PUBLIC AUCTION FOR
$1,725.

FATHER BRADY DIES

FATHER ANTHONY POMPALLIER BECOMES PASTOR

FATHERS JOYCE & LARKIN ARE ORDAINED AT HOLY NAME

OF MARY BY ARCHBISHOP LERAY

FATHER POMPALLIER DIES

10
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1886 1888 HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

1888 HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

PYTHIAN HOME

FATHER J. B. CHATAIGNIER, PASTOR 3

FATHER JAMES GOGGAN NAMED PASTOR. FATHER 2,3
GOGGAN WAS INSTRUMENTAL IN HAVING THE KNIGHTS OF
PYTHIAS CONDEMNED BY ROME.

Pythian Hall, Bermuda between Pelican and Alix Sts., was
scene of many political rallies, social events, fraternal or ¢
meetings.

11



5/14/1891

9/10/1891

10/26/1891
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HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

BOYS’ SCHOOL
“BROWN HOUSE”

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

ABOUT 3:30 AM THE SISTERS AWOKE TO THE CRY OF
"FIRE". FLAMES WERE BURSTING FROM THE ROOF OF THE
BOYS' SCHOOL. THE ENTIRE BUILDING, CONSISTING OF AN
EXHIBITION HALL, A BILLIARD ROOM AND CLUB ROOM ON
THE FIRST FLOOR AND CLASSROOMS ON THE SECOND
FLOOR WAS ONE MASS OF FLAMES. EVERYTHING WAS
DESTROYED.

SISTER MARY OF ST. CATHERINE (GOODWIN), ONE OF THE
FIRST MISSIONERS, DIES

FATHER FRANCIS JANSSENS BLESSES THE NEW BOYS’
SCHOOL

12
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1892

1893

1893

1893

6/27/1895

10/20/1895

1896

1899

1898

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

DREXEL SCHOOL

DREXEL SCHOOL

DREXEL SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

A CLASS FOR COLORED CHILDREN WAS ADDED UNDER THE
SUPERVISION OF SISTER MARY OF ST. FERDINAND
(McCRACKEN)

FATHER GOGGAN RESIGNS BECAUSE OF POOR HEALTH
AND IS SUCCEEDED BY FATHER JOSEPH ROMAN.

SISTER MARY OF ST. RAPHAEL (O'DONOVAN) REPLACES
SISTER MARY OF ST. GEORGIA (LAROSE)

SCHOOL FOR COLORED CHILDREN OPENS, UNDER FATHER
JOSEPH ROMAN, A SHORT DISTANCE FROM THE ONE
FORMALY USED. COST $1,000 WHICH WAS OBTAINED FROM
MOTHER DREXEL

FIRST ACADEMIC GRADUATION HELD.

SCHOOL OPEN TO SHELTER PERSONS AFFECTED BY THE
ALGIERS FIRE IN ORDER TO DISTRIBUTE FOOD, CLOTHING
AND HOUSEHOLD UTENSILS FURNISHED BY A FIRE RELIEF
COMMITTEE

FATHER ROMAN RESIGNS BECAUSE OF POOR HEALTH AND
IS REPLACED BY FATHER JAMES H. BLENK

13
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8/10/1897

9/15/1897

1898
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RECTORY
(PRESBYTORY)

11/15/1897 ALL SCHOOLS

HOLY NAME OF
MARY RECTORY

THE NEW PRESBYTERY WILL SOON BE UNDERWAY. THE
TWO STORY STRUCTURE WILL BE BY FAR THE FINEST
PIECE OF ARCHITECTURE IN ALGIERS. IT WILL CONSIST OF
TWO STORIES. THE FIRST STORY WILL CONTAIN THE
PARLORS, SITTING ROOM, LIBRARY AND ARCH BISHOP’S
BEDROOM, AND A KITCHEN. THE SECOND STORY WILL
HOUSE 3 BEDROOMS FOR THE PRIESTS, A TOILET AND
BATHROOOM.

MALIGNANT FEVER SPREADS THROUGHOUT THE CITY.
TWO PRIESTS STRICKENED AND THE RECTORY WAS
QUARINTINED.

CONSTRUCTED

14



1898

4/1899

4/1899
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RECTORY

DREXEL SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

o B v
{
. . . 1orr
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T e e e

.

SCHOOL CLOSED DUE TO LACK OF ENROLLMENT AFTER
SISTER MARY OF ST. FERDINAND LEFT.

FATHER JAMES HUBERT BLENK APPOINTED BY HOLY SEE
TO THE OFFICE OF APOSTOLIC DELEGATE TO CUBA AND
PUERTO RICO.

FATHER JAMES HUBERT BLENK APPOINTED AS BISHOP TO
PUERTO RICCO.

15



11/18/1899

7/2/1899

1899

4/3/1900
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1920

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

ST. ANTHONY’S
CHAPEL

FATHER BLENK LEAVES FOR PUERTO RICCO.

FATHER JAMES HUBERT BLENK CONSECRATED AS
BISHOP TO PUERTO RICCO.

SISTER MARY OF ST. FRANCIS XAVIER (HAGGERTY) PLANS
FOR KINDERGARTEN AT SCHOOL.

A LAWN PARTY TO BE GIVEN IN ORDER TO RAISE FUNDS
FOR PICTURES, STATUES, AND ALTAR FURNISHINGS AS
WELL AS A HORSE AND BUGGY FOR THE PRIEST IN
CHARGE OF THE CHAPEL. THE CHAPEL WAS BUILT ON
PROPERTY DONATED BY MRS. S. M. LEWIS OF
McCLELLANVILLE. THE CHAPEL WAS BUILT BY THE HON.
ORRIS I. McCLELLAN WHO ALSO FURNISHED IT WITH
BENCHES, LAMPS AND AN ALTAR. HE THEN TURNED THE
CHURCH OVER, FREE OF DEBT. OTHER DONATIONS
RECEIVED INCLUDE ONE PAIR OF SILVER CANDLE STICKS
FROM MRS. CHIPOR AND ONE ORGAN FROM PROF. F.
GREEN, JEFFERSON COLLEGE.

16
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ST. ANTHONY’S
CHAPEL

1901 HOLY NAME OF FATHER JAMES JOYCE DIES.
MARY CHURCH

17
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4/16/1901 ST. ANTHONY’S AN IMPERATIVE DEMAND EXISTS FOR THE ENLARGEMENT
CHAPEL OF THE NEW AND PRETTY LITTLE CHURCH OF ST.
ANTHONY AT McCLELLANVILLE. THIS IS STRONGLY
EMPHASIZED BY THE VAST THRONGS OF PEOPLE WHO
FILLED THE PEWS AND AISLES ON SUNDAY. THE CHURCH
IS ONLY SUFFICIENT TO SEAT ABOUT 65 PERSONS, AND
MORE THAN THAT NUMBER ATTENDED EACH SERVICE.

3/20/1902 HOLY NAME OF FATHER THOMAS LARKIN ARRIVES FROM SALT LAKE CITY,
MARY CHURCH UTAH AND BECOMES PASTOR.

1904 HOLY NAME OF COMPLETED AND EMBELLISHED BY FATHER THOMAS
MARY CHURCH LARKIN

18



1906

1908

10/17/1909

3/8/1921

6/12/1910

6/19/1910

2/22/1914

10/11/1914

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

ST. ANTHONY’S
CHAPEL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH
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ARCH BISHOP BLENK TRANSFERRED TO THE
ARCHBISHOPRIC OF NEW ORLEANS.

COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT ADDED TO GRAMMAR SCHOOL.

BADLY DAMAGED BY THE RECENT STORM, THE CHAPEL
WILL BE PARTIALLY REPAIRED BY PROCEEDS OF A LAWN
PARTY.

FATHER THOMAS J. LARKIN'S SILVER JUBILEE.

ARCHBISHOP BLENK CONSECRATES THE CHURCH.

ARCH BISHOP JAMES H. BLENK CONSECRATES THE
CHURCH. (CONFLICTING DATES)

SANTA MARIA COUNCIL #1724 OF THE KNIGHTS OF
COLUMBUS FOUNDED (325 BERMUDA ST.)

FATHER LARKIN APPEALS TO PARISHIONERS FOR $2,500
FOR IMPROVEMENTS AND REPAIR TO THE CONVENT AND
BOYS' SCHOOL.

19
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12/8/1914 HOLY NAME OF THE SOCIETY OF MARY ESTABLISHED.
MARY CHURCH

6/23/1915 HOLY NAME OF NEW KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS HOME AT CORNER OF
MARY CHURCH OLIVIER & ALIX STREETS DEDICATED.

KNIGHTS OF
COLUMBUS 1921

20



8/25/1915

1915

4/2/1917

1918

11/2/1918

9/5/1920

1921

1921
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11/16/1918

ST. ANTHONY’S
CHAPEL

HOLLY NAME OF
MARY CONVENT
AND SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

ALL SCHOOLS
AND CHURCHES

ALL SCHOOLS

AND CHURCHES

HOLY NAME OF

MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

FATHER JOSEPH PETIT PURCHASES A LOT 40’ X 120’
ALONG RIVER ROAD TO REPLACE A LOT THAT SUNKINTO
THE RIVER EARLIER THAT YEAR. THAT LOT WAS DONATED
BEFORE 1900 BY MRS. EMMA LEWIS.

HISTORIC STORM LEAVES BOTH CONVENT AND SCHOOL
SERIOUSLY DAMAGED.

ARCH BISHOP BLENK DIES.

CITY HIT BY INFLUENZA CAUSING THE CLOSURE.

PERMITTED TO OPEN.

FATHER MICHAEL A. COTTER INSTALLED AS PASTOR BY
ARCHBISHOP JOHN SHAW.

FATHER MICHAEL A. COTTER REPLACES FATHER LARKIN.
(CONFLICTING DATES)

SISTER MARY OF ST. ANTOININE (BROWN) REPLACES
SISTER MARY XAVIER.

21



12/14/1922

1923

1923

9/1923
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HOLY NAME OF
MARY CONVENT
AND SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CONVENT

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CONVENT

FIRE DAMAGES CONVENT & SCHOOL.

REPAIRS DONE.

PASTOR HARRY T. HAYES ORGANIZES THE DRAMA CLUB.
LATER TO BE CALLED THE TDC THEATRE.

CONVENT MOVED TO MAKE ROOM FOR NEW SCHOOL
BUILDING. CLASSES WERE HELD IN THE PARISH HALL FOR
THAT PERIOD. DURING THAT TIME, CLASSES WERE MOVED
TO THE PARISH HALL. (TDC/HNGC)

22



2/22/1924

10/21/1924
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TDC - THE
DRAMA CLUB

HNGC - HOLY
NAME
GYMNASTIC
CLUB

PARISH HALL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

vl'i"'

ey SRENETAGNN

o

The TDC Theatre, known also as the HNGC
Iheatre, above, Verret and Eliza Sts.

FIRST PILE FOR NEW SCHOOL DRIVEN.

CHILDREN WALK IN PROCESSION TO TAKE POSSESSION OF
THE NEW SCHOOL.

23
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NEW HOLY
NAME OF MARY
SCHOOL
1924 ST. JOSEPH'S FATHER MICHAEL COTTER PURCHASES 4 LOTS ON 1
CHAPEL NEWTON ST. FOR NEW CHURCH IN LOWER COAST ALGIERS
COST FOR LOTS, PLANS & INTEREST $3,176.70. (DEBT
REDUCED TO APPROXIMATLY $750 BY 1925)
1925 1927  ST.JOSEPH'S THREE ADDITIONAL LOTS PURCHASED BY FATHER 1
CHAPEL McGRATH.
1925 CONVENT & PAINTED 1
RECTORY
9/0/1926 11/1927 HOLY NAME OF  SISTER MARY OF ST. SERAPHIA REPLACES SISTER MARY 2

MARY SCHOOL OF ST. ANTONINE (BROWN).

24



1927

11/1927

4/14/1928

4/15/1928

1928
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8/1928

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHAPEL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHAPEL

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHAPEL

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHAPEL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

FATHER HARRY HAYES PLACED IN CHARGE OF THIS PART
OF THE PARISH UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF FATHER
EDWARD P. McGRATH.

SISTER MARY OF ST. CASIMIR IS SUPERIORESS.

NEW CHURCH BEGINS. (30' X 60' SEATING 300)

CHURCH BLESSED BY ARCHBISHOP SHAW.

The old St. Jose!?h Catholic Church, Gen. Meyer Ave. and Behrman
Ave., was an “L" shaped structure. It has been demolished. This
parish was established April 15, 1928 o

TERMITE DAMAGE CAUSES THE DEMOLISTION OF THE 60
YEAR OLD CHURCH.
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9/1928

4/20/1929

4/21/1929

11/24/1929

8/16/1930
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3/1932

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

SISTER MARY OF ST. ALBERT BECOMES SUPERIORESS.

HIGH DIGNITARIES OF THR ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
WILL OFFICIATE THE CORNERSTONE LAYING CEREMONIES
AT THE HOLY NAME OF MARY CHURCH ON ALIX & VERRET
STREETS. THE NEW STRUCTURE REPLACES THE OLD ONE
TORN DOWN EIGHT MONTHS EARLIER BECAUSE OF
TERMITE DAMAGE. TERMITES HAD EATEN THROUGH THE
HEART OF THE WOOD TRUSSES THAT SUPPORTED THE
ROOF AND FLOORING JOISTS. SERVICES WERE BEING
HELD AT THE HOLY NAME OF MARY GYNMNASTIC CLUB
UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF THE NEW CHURCH EXPECTED
BY DECEMBER. THE NEW CHURCH STRUCTURE WILL BE
BUILT USING STEEL FRAMEWORK.

STUDENTS PARTICIPATE IN THE LAYING OF THE
CORNERSTONE FOR THE NEW CHURCH.

DEDICATION HELD EVEN THOUGH THE CHURCH WAS NOT
COMPLETE.

LIGHTNING STRIKES THE CHURCH TOWER.

26
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1932

4/1932

1932

8/15/1932
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1938

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

SISTER MARY XAVIER (HAGGERTY) ELECTED PROVINCIAL
SUPERIOR OF THE CONGREGATION IN LOUISIANA.

SISTER MARY OF ST. ALBERT (HAYES) NAMED MISTRESS
OF NOVICES AT THE GENERAL CHAPTER HELD BY THE
CONGREGATION IN FRANCE AND LEAVES ALGIERS.

SISTER MARY OF ST. KEVIN (LYNCH) FILLS THE OFFICE OF
SUPERIORESS.

FATHER HARRY T. HAYES BECOMES PASTOR.
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1/1/1934 ST. JOSEPH'S FATHER LEO MARX TAKES CHARGE OF ST. JOSEPH'S AND
CHAPEL ST. ANTHONY'S CHAPELS.
1934 HOLY NAME OF SPONSORS FLOAT IN THE FIRST "KREWE OF NOR"

MARY SCHOOL CARNIVAL ORGANIZATION.

1934 HOLY NAME OF FATHER BOUVY APPOINTED TO ALGIERS.
MARY CHURCH

1934 ST. JOSEPH'S ABOUT 80 TRUCK LOADS OF DIRT PLACED ON PROPERTY
CHAPEL TO RAISE THE LEVEL ONE HALF INCH ABOVE THE LEVEL

OF THE NEWTON ST. PAVING PROJECT. ARRANGEMENTS
WERE MADE TO HAVE THE WORK DONE BY THE COMPANY
DOING THE IMPROVEMENTS AT NO COST TO THE CHURCH.
An 8' HIGH CYCLONE FENCE WAS ALSO ERECTED ALONG
THE OUTER PROPERTY LINE ADJOINING NEWTON STREET
AND BEHRMAN AVE. FOR PROTECTION. SOMETIME LATER
AN ORGAN LOFT WAS ADDED TO THE CHAPEL THROUGH
THE COOPERATION AND INDUSTRY OF SIX OF THE
PARISHIONERS.

10/11/1934 TOURO- 80% OF INMATES WERE CATHOLIC. CARED FOR BY THE
SHAKSPEARE FATHER IN CHARGE OF ST. JOSEPH'S CHAPEL. MASS HELD
HOME THERE EVERY SUNDAY & HOLY DAY OF OBLIGATION.
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TOURO-
SHAKSPEARE
HOME

8/15/1932 HOLY NAME OF FATHER BOUVY PASSES AWAY AT HOTEL DIEU. 2
MARY CHURCH

11/2/1934 HOLY NAME OF ARCH BISHOP WILLIAM SHAW DIES. 2
MARY CHURCH
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11/1/1935

3/10/1939

8/0/1938 1944

2/23/1938

1938 1945

12/0/1938

9/0/1940

8/15/1941

ST. JOSEPH’S
CHAPEL

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHAPEL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF

MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF

MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHAPEL

A FIRE, ORIGINATING FROM A VOTIVE CANDLE STAND,
DAMEGED CONSIDERABLY THE INTERIONR OF THE CHAPEL
AND PART OF THE ROOF.

THE HERO PROPERTY, ADJACENT TO THE CHAPEL,
CONSISTING OF 2 LOTS AND A FOUR ROOM BUNGALOW
WAS BOUGHT FOR $1,700. AFTER REPAIRS AND
IMPROVEMENTS, FATHER MARX TOOK UP PERMANENT
RESIDENCE THERE AT 845 BEHRMAN AVE.

FATHER EDWARD P. McGRATH IS RETURNS TO ALGIERS.

FATHER THOMAS J. LARKIN DIES.

SISTER MARY OF ST. THERESA (McDONALD) BECOMES
SUPERIORESS.

FATER J. FRANCIS GEORGELIN BECOMES ASST. PASTOR.

FRESHMEN START CLASSES WHEN SCHOOL OPENS AS AN
ACADEMIC HIGH SCHOOL.

THE FIRST CATHOLIC SCHOOL OF THE LOWER- COAST,
WHICH CONSISTED OF TWO LARGE ROOMS IN PART OF THE
PARISH HALL, WAS BLESSED BY FATHER McGRATH.
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9/4/1941 ST. JOSEPH'S
SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH'S
SCHOOL

2/1942 ST. JOSEPH'S
SCHOOL

9/1942 ST. JOSEPH'S
SCHOOL

10/1/1942 ST. JOSEPH'S
SCHOOL

SCHOOL OPENED WITH 60 PUPILS AND 2 TEACHERS. ONLY
THE CHART & FIRST THREE GRADES WERE TAUGHT THE
FIRST YEAR.

e

FATHER MARX PURCHASES PROPERTY ON THE CORNER OF
SUNMNER & HOMER STREETS. IT CONSISTED OF 2 LOTS
AND A 10 ROOM RESIDENCE.

SCHOOL ENROLLMENT WAS 117 ANOTHER TEACHER
ADDED AS WELL AS ANOTHER CLASSROOM OPENED.

CONVERSION BEGINS ON PROPERTY FOR CLASSROOMS
FOR SIXTH & SEVENTH GRADES. CLASSES TO BEGIN
AFTER CHRISTMAS VACATION.
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1944

5/31/1944

8/17/1944

1945

1946

9/28/1946

A CHRONOLOGICAL REVIEW OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN ALGIERS

1946

11/3/1947

ST. JOSEPH’S
SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH’S
SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH'S
SISTERS
CONVENT

ENROLLMENT 300 AND 6 SISTERS.

FIRST GRADUATING HIGH SCHOOL CLASS. MASS
CELEBRATED BY FATHER EDWARD P. McGRATH WHILE HIS
EXCELLENCY, THE MOST REVERAND JOSEPF FRANCIS
RUMMEL, S.T.D., PRESIDED IN THE SANCTUARY.

FATHER WILLIAM A. MAGUIRE SUCCEEDS FATHER
McGRATH AS PASTOR.

SISTER MARY OF ST. RAPHAEL (GILLIS) BECOMES
SUPERIORESS.

MANY APPLICANTS FOR MIDDLE CLASSES HAVE TO BE
REFUSED. ENROLEMENT WAS A MAXIMUM 320.

SIX MARIANITE SISTERS WHO, UP UNTIL THAT TIME, WERE
RESIDING WITH THE COMMUNITY OF HOLY NAME OF MARY
ON OLIVIER ST. AND MAKING THE TRIP EVERY DAY OF ONE
MILE EACH WAY TO TEACH AT ST. JOSEPH'S SCHOL, TOOK
UP PERMANENT RESIDENCE IN THE HOUSE ON THE
CORNER OF SUMNER & HOMER STREETS.
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1/10/1947 HOLY NAME OF 43 ACRES OF LAND ALONG GEN. MEYER, FORMERLY
MARY CHURCH OWNED BY PIERRE CAZELAR PLANTATION, WERE
PURCHASED FOR $8,000 FROM MACK C. WHITTINGTON TO
BE USED AS ANOTHER CEMETERY.

SISTERS’
CONVENT
LOWER-COAST

1947 HOLY NAME OF SISTER MARY OF THERESA (McDONALD) RETURNS AS
MARY SCHOOL SUPERIORESS.

1947 HOLY NAME OF VERY REVERAND PETER F QUINN, S. M. ARIVES FINDING
MARY CHURCH SCAFFOLDING IN THE CHURCH AND WATERPROFFING
OSTILL BEING DONE, A NEW ROOF NEEDED ON THE
RECTORY AND A FURNACE NEEDED FOR THE SCHOOL.
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11/3/1947 ST. JOSEPH'S FIVE LOTS AND THREE HOUSES ON THE CORNER OF
CHAPEL HOMER & SUMNER STREETS WERE PURCHASED FROM
JOSEPH MANALE FOR $20,000.

12/24/1947 HOLY NAME OF AT 11 PM, FIRE BREAKES OUT IN THE CRIB THAT HAD
MARY CHURCH BEEN ERECTED IN THE FRONT OF THE CHURCH. FAULTY
WIRING WAS DEETERMINED TO BE THE CAUSE. IT WAS
EXTINGUISHED QUICKLY.

1948 HOLY NAME OF SHRINE OF OUR LADY OF VICTORY IS ERECTED ON THE
MARY CHURCH LAWN BETWEEN THE CHURCH AND RECTORY. FUNDS
WERE DONATED BY PARENTS AND FRIENDS OF THE
ALGIERS VETERANS OF WORLD WARIII.

4/10/1948 HOLY NAME OF FATHER QUINN BLESSES THE SHRINE.
MARY CHURCH

8/27/1948 HOLY NAME OF FATHER CHARLES F. BROGLEY S. M. REPLACES FATHER
MARY CHURCH ROSHETKO.

9/0/1948 HOLY NAME OF ENROLLMENT:

MARY SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY - BOYS 356 GIRLS 406

HIGH SCHOOL - BOYS 57 GIRLS 99

9/6/1952 ST. JULIAN THE NEW PARISH WAS ORGANIZED.
PARISH
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8/0/1959
1/10/1960
CONFLICT

4/0/1961

12/17/1961

2/15/1963
3/1/1963

CONFLICT

12/15/1963

1970

ST. JOSEPH’S
SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH’S
SCHOOL

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CONVENT

ST. JOSEPH’S
SCHOOL

&

ST. JULIAN
EYMARD
CHURCH

ST. JULIAN
EYMARD
CHURCH

HOLY NAME OF
MARY CONVENT

A CHRONOLOGICAL REVIEW OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN ALGIERS

PASTOR CHARLES E. DUKE OPENS NEW SCHOOL AT 2701
LAWRENCE ST. IT CONSISTED OF 16 CLASSROOMS AND
ENROLLED GRADES 1 - 6. BOYS 356 GIRLS 406

A 60’ X 100° CAFETERIA WAS ADDED TO THE SCHOOL.

THE NEW CONVENT AT THE CORNER OF ALIX AND OLIVIER
STREETS IS DEDICATED.

ARCHBISHOP JOHN P. CODY HAD AUTHORIZED A NAME
CHANGE FOR THE PARISH TO ELIMINATE SOME
CONFUSION. THE NAME WAS CHANGED TO ST. JULIAN
EYMARD PARISH, BECAUSE THERE WERE TOO MANY

ST. JOSEPH PARISHES IN THE STATE. AT THE SAME TIME A
NEW 800 SEAT CHURCH WAS BUILT TO TAKE THE PLACE
OF THE OLD CHURCH.

ARCHBISHOP CODY PRESIDES OVER A MASS AT THE NEW
CHURCH.

NUNS DECIDE TO MOVE INTO THE MOTHERHOUSE AT THE
OUR LADY OF HOLY CROSS COLLEGE ON WOODLAND.
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1770 HOLY NAME OF BECAUSE OF THE NEED OF MAJOR REPAIRS FROM AGING
MARY RECTORY AND DAMAGE DONE BY HURRICANE BETSY (ESTIMATED

COST $125,000) AND AFTER THE NUNS RELOCATED, THE

PRIESTS MOVED FROM THE OLD RECTORY AND INTO THE

VACATED CONVENT.

OLD RECTORY
AND NEW
RECTORY

= The old rectory badly battered by Hurricane Betsy and in need of extensi

511971 OLD RECTORY ]

ve repairs was demolished during May, 1971. \
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1975 ST. JULIAN MARIANITE SISTERS LEAVE
EYMARD
5/0/1996 ST JULIAN SCHOOL CLOSED FOR GOOD
EYMARD
SCHOOL
6/0/1996 ST. JULIAN MARISTS LEAVE
EYMARD
8/2009 ST. JULIAN PARISH OFFICIALLY CLOSED

EYMARD PARISH

7/0/1999 PRESENT HOLY NAME OF PRIESTS SERVING HOLY NAME OF MARY SINCE THE
MARY CHURCH DEPARTURE OF THE MARISTS:

7/1999 - 4/2002 ..... FR. GERALD SEILER
5/2002 - 5/2006 ..... FR. JOHN ARNONE
5/2006 - 10/2008 ... FR. JOSEPH TRAN
11/1/2008 - 6/2010.. FR. PATRICK GANNON

7/2010 - PRESENT..... FR. MICHAEL ROBERSON

37



A CHRONOLOGICAL REVIEW OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN ALGIERS

MARIST PRIESTS REV.
APPOINTED AS REV.
PASTORS OR REV.
ASST. PASTORS REV.
IN ALGIERS REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.
REV.

THOMAS ANDERSON - 1927-1931

CHARLES E. BELL - 1890-1891

HENRY BELANGER - 1870-1878

AUGUST BELLWALD - 1934

JACQUES BENIER - 1908,1915

J. N. BINSFELD - 1865-1869

JAMES H. BLENK - 1897-1899

JULIAN BOUVY - 1934-1935

GEORGE BRADY - 1874-1884

F. A. BRANMEIER - 1885

CHARLES F. BROGLEY - 1948-

JAMES BYRNES - 1900-1901

JULES CASSAGNE - 1903-1908,1912-1918

J. B. CHATAIGNER - 1886-1888

JOHN COLLINS - 1888

WILLIAM COLLINS - 1939-1941

MICHAEL COTTER - 1910,1920-1926,1932-1933
JAMES CUMMINGS - 1944-1947

PHILIP DAGNEAU - 1914,1916,1923,1926-1927
LOUIS DALLEMAND - 1904

JOSEPH DANGELZER - 1905,1906,1907-1909
JOSEPH DELAIRE - 1909-1914,1917

AIDEN DEMPSEY - 1894-1903

JOHN DENIS - 1865-1870

E. H. DERIVAS - 1904

CHARLES DOUGHERTY - 1911,1915,1918-1919,1926
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REV. JOSEPH DREYER - 1929-1935

REV. JOHN DUNN - 1897,1922

REV. JOHN EMMERTH - 1942-1944

REV. EMILE FAGES - 1903-1904, 1906

REV. J. J. FOX - 1890

REV. PETER FREYSSINET - 1870

REV. J. M. GAUTHERIN - 1865-1873

REV. LOUIS GEARY -1918

REV. J. FRANCIS GEORGELIN - 1938-

REV. LAWRENCE GERRETS - 1924,1928,1930,1933
REV. ELPHEGE GODIN - 1885-1893

REV. E. P. GUEYMARD - 1903-1907

REV. JOHN GUINAN - 1920-1932

REV. ANTHONY HALBACHS - 1867-1870

REV. WILLIAM HANLON - 1936-1939

REV. PHILIP HASSON - 1947-1948

REV. HARRY HAYES - 1919-1938

REV. RALPH O. HEBERT - 1910,1912,1932-1938,1941-
REV. YVES HELLIET - 1901-1903,1915

REV. JOSEPH HOFF - 1917, 1942-1945

REV. JUSTIN HOWE - 1918,1919,1934

REV. JAMES JOYCE - 1885,1897-1901

REV. FRANCIS KLEMEN - 1945-1946

REV. MICHAEL J. LARKIN - 1918

REV. THOMAS J. LARKIN - 1886,1902-1920,1933-1937
REV. WINTER B. LUCKETT - 1934-1941
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REV. P. J. LUCKIE - 1906-1907

REV. WILLIAM A. MAGUIRE - 1923,1944-1947
REV. MICHAEL MANDY - 1886

VERY REV. ANTHONY MARTIN, SUPERIOR GENERAL - 1888
REV. LEO MARX - 1927-1930,1932-

REV. MARK McELKERNEY - 1936-1939

REV. EDWARD P. McGRATH - 1919-1932,1934,1938-1944
REV. JAMES McGUCKIN - 1933,1935

REV. PETER McOSCAR - 1902-1903,1920-1924
REV. ROBERT MORIN - 1946

REV. JOHN J. MORRIN - 1888-1890,1892-1893
REV. JOHN T. MURPHY - 1924

REV. MICHAEL M. MURPHY - 1904

REV. DANIEL O’'MEARA - 1918

REV. JOSEPH OTT - 1908

REV. MARION PERRY - 1941-1942

REV. JOSEPJ PETIT - 1914-1920

REV. ANTHONY POMPALLIER - 1878-1886

REV. PETER QUINN - 1915,1920,1947-?

REV. GEORGE S. RAPIER - 1885

REV. JAMES REILLY - 1926-1932

REV. J. REISDORF - 1882

REV. ROBERT RIPP - 1935,1936,1937

REV. JOSEPH ROMAS - 1890-1896,1912

REV. THOMAS J. ROSHETKO - 1939-1942, 1948
REV. E. A. SELLE - 1872-1873
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MARIANITE
SISTERS OF
HOLY CROSS
(PARTIAL LIST)

REV. PATRICK SMYTH - 1880,1883-1885
REV. F. SONTHEIMER - 1911-1912

REV. ALFRED ST. MARTIN - 1908-1911
REV. MATTHEW THOUVENIN - 1918
REV. ANDREW WALLS -1913,1915

REV. PATRICK WRIGHT - 1892,1893
REV. LEO ZIEBARTH - 1927-1929

SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.
SR.

. OF ST. BARBARA (HILDA ANDERSON)

. OF ST. MATHILDE ( ANNE AUCOIN)

. OF ST. MARGARET OF CORTONA (VIRGINIA BECNEL)
. OF ST. ANSELM (ODESSA BRECHTEL)

. OF ST. CONSUELA (GERTRUDE CHAMPAGNE)

. OF ST. SIMON (MARIE CHAUVIN)

. OF ST. JULIUS (GERTRUDE COLBERT)

. OF ST. RITA (MARY AGNES COLBERT)

. OF ST. CATHERINE OF SIENA (VIVIAN COULON)

. LOURDES (HELEN DORSEY)

. OF ST. FRANCIS DE SALES (MARIE CECILE DUNN)
. OF ST. GEORGIA (EDEZE FROISY)

. OF ST. LOYOLA (MARY HAGGERTY)

. OF ST. FAUSTINA (EDNA HOUSTON)

. CHANEL (FLORENCE LASKEY)

. OF ST. CABRINI (MYRLE SHIELDS)

. OF ST. EUSEBIA (AUDREY STRASSEL)

. OF ST. ELEANOR (JOYCE STREHLE)
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SR. M. OF ST. JOHN THE EVANGELIST (JUNE SUTHERLAND)
SR. M. OF ST. ANTONINE (MARY EISE TALBOT)
SR. M. OF ST. ROSE (ALEXANDRIE TREPAGNIER)

PRINCIPALS OF SISTER M. OF ST. GEORGIE - 1888-1893
HOLY NAME OF SISTER M. OF ST. RAPHAEL - 1893-1899
MARY SCHOOL SISTER M. OF ST. FRANCIS XAVIER - 1899-1920

(MARIANITE SISTER M. OF ST. ANTONINE - 1920-1926
SISTERS OF SISTER M. OF ST. SERAPHIA - 1926-1927
HOLY CROSS) SISTER M. OF ST. CASIMIR - 1927-1928

SISTER M. OF ST. ALBERT - 1928-1932
SISTER M. OF ST. LELIA - 1932

SISTER M. OF ST. KEVIN - 1932-1938
SISTER M. OF ST. THERESA - 1938-1945
SISTER M. OF ST. RAPHAEL - 1945-1946
SISTER M. OF ST. THERESA - 1946 -

PRINCIPALS OF SISTER M. OF ST. BARBARA - 1942-1943

ST. JOSEPH’S SISTER M. OF ST. ADOLPHE - 1943-1946
SCHOOL SISTER M. OF ST. AGNES - 1946-1948
(MARIANITE SISTER M. OF ST. RAYMOND - 1948-
SISTERS OF

HOLY CROSS)
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STATEMENT CONCERNING CHURCH AND SCHOOL
PROPERTY - DATE OF ACQUISITION

1)

2)

ST BARTHOMEW CHURCH - CHURCH LOT ON
MORGAN STREET FACING COURT HOUSE,
CONDITIONALLY DONATED BY THE DUVERJE FAMILY
ON DECEMBER 19, 1848, LOST BY DECISION OF
COURT, MARCH 6, 1883. ST BARTHOLOMEW
CEMETERY DONATED BY SAME ACT, IS STILL
CHURCH PROPERTY.

HOLY NAME OF MARY CHURCH - (SQUARE 82,
BETWEEN ALIX, VERRET, ELIZA AND OLIVIER
STREETS)

NINE LOTS, NOS. 5-13, BOUGHT IN THE NAME OF
FATHERS DENIS, GAUTHERIN, BINSFELD, ON JULY
24, 1866, FROM MRS. ALIX DUVERJE OLIVIER FOR
$5,400, TRANSFERRED TO FATHERS OF THE SOCIETY
OF MARY ON MARCH 20, 1879.

ONE LOT, NO. 14, BOUGHT JUNE 9, 1875, BY FATHER
BELANGER FROM A. STEPHENS FOR $814.95.

TWO LOTS, NOS. 18 AND 23, BOUGHT JUNE 22, 1875,
BY FATHER BELLANGER FROM THE SISTERS OF MT.
CARMEL FOR $900. THE SISTERS HAD PURXHASED
THESE LOTS ON OCTOBER 9, 1871, FROM MRS. ALICE
DUVERJE-OLIVIER. SEVEN LOTS, NOS 15-17, 19-22,
BOUGHT BY FATHER BELLANGER ON NOVEMBER 11,
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1875, FROM MRS. DUVERJE-OLIVIER FOR $2,500.
ONE LOT, NO. 26BOUGHT BY FATHER CHATAIGNER
ON APRIL 18, 1887, FROM MISS H. A. WOOD FOR $600.
ONE LOT, NO. 24, BOUGHT BY FATHER GOGGAN OM
MAY 28, 1891, FROM AUGUSTIN ELIE FOR $525.
ONE LOT, NO. 25, BOUGHT BY FATHER GOGGAN ON
JUNE 3, 1891, FROM PATRICK WHELAN FOR $1,800.
ONE LOT, NO. 4, BOUGHT BY FATHER BLENK ON
JUNE 7, 1898, FROM MRS. H. MOCK FOR $1,000.
ONE LOT, NO. 3, BOUGHT BY FATHER McGRATH ON
MARCH 27, 1937, FROM LAWRENCE MURPHY FOR
$2,500.
ONE LOT, A. PART OF NO. 1, BOUGHT BY FATHER
McGRATH, SEPTEMBER 18, 1928, FROM ISAAC
WEINER THROUGH R. J. STENHOUSE FOR $7,000.
ONE LOT, B. AND C. PART OF NO. 1 AND 2, BOUGHT
BY FATHER McGRATH ON DECEMBER 6, 1928, FROM
MR. AND MRS. THOMAS A FOX FOR $7,000.
3) HOLY NAME OF MARY SCHOOL
A) OLD SCHOOL (CORNER OF ALIX AND SEGUIN
STREETS)
LOTS 9 AND 10 OF SQUARE 85, BOUGHT BY
FATHER P. GUERARD ON FEBRUARY 25, 1856
FROM MR. AND MRS. DUVERJE-OLIVIER FOR $700.
LOT NO. 8, BOUGHT ON NOVEMBER 18, 1856 BY
FATHER P. GUERARD FROM MR. AND MRS.
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DUVERJE-OLIVIER FOR $300. THIS PROPERTY AND
THE BUILDINGS ERECTED ON IT, SOLD BY FATHER
GUERARD TO THE SISTERS OF MT. CARMEL ON
APRIL 2, 1857 FOR $2,000. THE SISTERS LATER
SOLD THE SAME PROPERTY TO JOHN SPENCER
ON JUNE 27, 1882 FOR $1,000.

B) NEW SCHOOL (OLIVIER AND ALIX AND VALLETTE
STREETS)(SQUARE NO. 94.)
THREE LOTS OF SQUARE NO. 94, BOUGHT BY THE
SISTERS OF MT. CARMEL ON JUNE 8 1871, FROM
EMMA VALLETTE FOR $3,800.
FOUR LOTS, NOS. 3-6, BOUGHT JUNE 14, 1871 BY
THE CARMELITE SISTERS FROM LINO BERJIAK
FOR $1,000.
EIGHT LOTS, NOS. 19-26, BOUGHT JULY 5, 1873
BY THE CARMELITE SISTERS FROM LIMO BERJIAK
FOR $1,500.
ONE LOT NO. 7, BOUGHT MAY 2, 1876 BY THE
CARMELITE SISTERS FROM MORGAN HUGHES FOR
$175.
ONE LOT, NO. 8, BOUGHT MAY 3, 1876 BY THE
CARMELIETE SISTERS FROM OCTAVE VALLETTE
FOR $187.50.
ONE LOT, NO. 9, BOUGHT MAY 4, 1876 BY THE
CARMELITE SISTERS FROMFRANCOIS VALLETTE
FOR $187.50.
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ONE LOT, NO. 18, BOUGHT MAY 1, 1876 BY THE
CARMELITE SISTERS FROM MRS. RICHARD
SUMNER FOR $175.
ALL THESE LOTS WERE BOUGHT FROM THE
SISTERS BY FATHER GOGGAN ON JUNE 15, 1888
FOR $9,000.
4) CEMETERIES

A) ST. BARTHOLOMEW
SQUARE NO. 213, DONATED BY THE DUVERJE
FAMILY ON DECEMBER19, 1848, TO REMAIN AS A
CEMETERY KNOWN AS ST. BARTHOLOMEW.

B) ST. MARY’S
SQUARE NO. 188. NINE LOTS 10-18, BOUGHT BY
FATHERS DENIS, GAUTHERIN, BINSFELD ON
DECEMBER 5, 1866, FROM THE BARTHOLOMEW-
DUVERJE FAMILY FOR $630.
ONE LOT, NO 9, BOUGHT BY FATHER BRADY ON
FEBRUARY 21, 1881 FROM ALBERT ROBELOT FOR
$60.
ONE LOT, NO. 10, BOUGHT BY FATHER COTTER ON
JANUARY 25, 1923 FROM A. THOMPSON FOR $350.

C) NEW CEMETERY (NOT YET OPENED)
ABOUT 43 ACRES, PART OF THE FORMER PIERRE
CAZELAR PLANTATION, BOUGHT BY FATHER
MAGUIRE ON JANUARY 10, 1947 FROM MAC C.
WHITTINGTON FOR $8,000.
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S)

6)

ST. JOSEPH’S CHAPEL AND SCHOOL

(SQUARES4, 138 AND 168). FOUR LOTS, NOS. 19-22
OF SQUARE NO. 4, BOUGHT BY FATHER COTTER ON
SEPTEMBER 15, 1925 FROM OLIVER LAND AND
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY FOR $2,200.

TWO LOTS, NOS 14 & 15, BOUGHT BY FATHER
McGRATH OM MARCH 2, 1931 FROM MRS. FREDERICK
TRACY LILLY FOR $1,600.

TWO LOTS, NOS. 12 & 13, BOUGHT ON MARCH 10,
1939 BY FATHER MARX FROM FENELIA HERO WAHL
AND FAMILY FOR $1,700.

THREE LOTS, NOS 21 - 23,0F SQYARE NO. 138,
CORNER HOMER AND SUMNER STREETS, BOUGHT BY
FATHER MARX ON MARCH 25, 1943 FROM J. J.
HINGLE FOR $4,500.

FIVE LOTS, NOS 5-9 OF SQUARE NO. 168 WITH THREE
HOUSES, CORNER HOMER AND SUMNER STREETS,
BOUGHT BY FATHER MARX ON NOVEMBER 3, 1947
FROM JOSEPH MANALE FOR $20,000.

ST. ANTHONY’S CHAPEL - A LOT, DONATED BY MRS.
EMMA LEWIS BEFORE 1900, SUNK INTO THE RIVER IN
1915. ANOTHER LOT 40’ X 120’ ALONG THE RIVER
ROAD, BOUGHT ON AUGUST 25, 1915 BY FATHER
JOSEPH PETIT FROM JOHN H. LEWIS FOR $600, “FOR
THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CHURCH OF ST.
ANTHONY.”
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ALL THE PROPERTY BOUGHT BEFORE FEBRUARY 7, 1924,
WAS IN THE NAME OF “THE FATHERS OF THE SOCIETY OF
MARY.” ON THAT DAY IT WAS TRANSFERRED TO THE
CORPORATION, “THE CONGREGATION OF THE HOLY NAME
OF MARY ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH OF THE PARISH OF
NEW ORLEANS,” AND ALL PROPERTY BOUGHT AFTER THAT
DATE IS IN THE NAME OF THAT CORPORATION.
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6) Richard Remy Dixon Books;
Algiers: My home Town
Old Algiers: A Story of Algiers
Algiers: The Heart of New Orleans
Algiers: The Centennial Years
This is Algiers: Algiers Centennial
7) The Story of Algiers, Now The Fifth District Of New Orleans, 1718 - 1896 The Past And Present
William H. Seymour

8) Holy Name of Mary Church, Rectory
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